LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Friday, 22 September 2023 at 10.00 am in the Executive Meeting Room, floor 3 of the Guildhall, Portsmouth

Present

Councillors Jason Fazackarley Asghar Shah Emily Strudwick

44. Appointment of Chair

Councillor Fazackarley was duly appointed as Chair for this meeting.

45. Declaration of interests

There were no declarations of interest from members.

46. Exclusion of Press and Public

It was agreed that the following motion be adopted:

Under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press and public be excluded for the consideration of the following item on the grounds that the report contains information defined as exempt in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

Minute 4 (agenda item 4) - Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Consideration of a driver licence matter.

Exemption paragraph numbers 1, 2 & 3:

- 1. Information relating to an individual
- 2. Information that is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
- 3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

47. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Consideration of a driver licence matter

Consideration of the driver licence matter was held wholly in exempt session, with the driver in attendance and the simplified hearing procedure was followed.

RESOLVED that the licence be granted for one year.

(A copy of the full decision would be sent to the driver).

48. Exclusion of Press and Public

It was agreed that the following motion be adopted:

Under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press and public be excluded for the consideration of the following item on the grounds that the report contains information defined as exempt in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

Minute 4 (agenda item 6) - Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act 1847 - Consideration of a driver licence matter.

Exemption paragraph numbers 1, 2 & 3:

- 1. Information relating to an individual
- 2. Information that is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
- 3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

49. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act 1847 - Consideration of driver licence matter

Consideration of the driver licence matter was held wholly in exempt session on Friday 20 October at 2.30 pm, with the driver in attendance and the simplified hearing procedure was followed. The consideration had been adjourned from the Sub-Committee meeting held on 22 September 2023.

RESOLVED that the licence be revoked with immediate effect.

(F	copy c	of the i	full de	cision	would	be	sent	to	the	drive	۲).
----	--------	----------	---------	--------	-------	----	------	----	-----	-------	-----

Chair			